From: Bob Mitchell

Sent: Saturday, October 11, 2025 4:58 PM

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: Premise licence review

Good afternoon Woodhouses CC. With regards to the licence review, As a relatively
new comer to Woodhouses Village | am fully supportive of the Woodhouses

Cricket Club. | see the club as an essential part of Village life. The club is well run and
family friendly. My daughters who are grown up now love nothing better to spend an
afternoon with their husbands and children watching the cricket matches. On these
afternoons the club provides a safe environment for my grand children and they are
always made most welcome, and it is the ideal opportunity to meet and make new
friends. In the few years that | have been living in the village | have never experienced
any trouble, nuisance or safety issues. May my thanks go out to the devoted
volunteers who are committed to provide an essential service to WoodhousesVillage
community in running the club. During the summer months it is a hive of activity and
a welcome goes out to the community of all ages. It is an ideal place to socialise,
discuss community life and | look forward to the licence being extended well into the
future years.

Bob Mitchell local resident. 4 Green Meadow View Woodhouse Village.



